Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: joshua@falconair.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 1:12 PM
To: Finalization

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); '‘Anna Ng'
Subject: RE: SMU971H finalization

Dear Sir/Mdm,

COR confirm.

From: Finalization <finalization@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 12:24 pm
To: joshua@falconair.com.sg

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SMU971H finalization

Hi Joshua,

We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $1900 (L/S, before GST), 2 days. Subject to their approval.

Thanks.
Best Regards,

Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: joshua@falconair.com.sg <joshua@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SMU971H finalization

Dear Taufikh,

Please see attach for SMU971H adjusted estimate and after paint photos.
Kindly confirm COR at L/S $2,100.00(before GST) and 2 repair days.



Thanks and regards,

Joshua Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)
Tel: 67897997



